April 2022

Calendar

LEAGUES

Will start again in the Fall.

UPCOMING EVENTS

RMAA shoot May 15th Curt Gowdy

CFA Scholarship Fun shoot May 7th 9 – 12

Bowhunter Weekend August 6th & 7th

Next Board Meeting

May 9, 2022 7pm

Cheyenne Field Archers Newsletter

www.cheyennefieldarchers.com

Cheyenne Field Archers

Minutes of the Monthly Board Meeting

April 11th, 2022

Attendees: Greg Wooden, Judy Wooden, Jim Mallon, Monica Mallon, Dan Conrad, Kent Ketterling, Lora Ketterling, Kelly Thornbury, Jennifer Ocheskey, Jadeyn Ocheskey, Myron Reed, Richard Thompson, Mathew Rusk.

Meeting was called to order at 7:00pm by Board President, Greg Wooden.

Treasures report was presented by Board Treasurer, Monica Mallon. Report was reviewed and discussed. Motion to approve-Myron Reed, second-Richard Thompson.

Minutes from the February meeting were presented by Secretary, Judy Wooden. No corrections were needed. Motion to accept-Monica Mallon, second-Jim Mallon.

OLD BUSINESS:

Still want to sell the old trailer, will buy a tongue lock, post a For Sale sign and contact information. Starting price at \$4,500.00 or best offer.

Still talking about fixing the floor, trying to figure out the best option.

It was decided to let the Veterans Help Foundation borrow 5 3D targets for their event in June. Jennifer volunteered to meet them at the club Friday night so they could load the targets.

NEW BUSINESS:

It was announced the Laramie Archery club is active again. Jennifer Lawrence contacted Dan about helping her get started and planning a shoot. Look for more information to possibly support their efforts.

The CFA Scholarship Foundation are holding a fun shoot on May 7th from 9:00am – 12:00pm.

Volunteers are needed to assist kids with shooting or directions, cooking or give directions, and/or registering/selling raffle tickets, etc. They need as much help as they can get to help make this event a success. They could also use any donations for prizes to give away to the kids.

Based on the presentation by Jordan Tarbett and the success of Artic Shoot in Fort Collins, discussion was resumed in reference to updating the shooting rules for Bowhunter Weekend. A proposal was made to allow moveable sights. Maximum 5 pins and quivalizers are allowed. All other restrictions will remain in place. We will create a separate class that allows either slider or fixed sights, Bowhunter Modified. It will be the shooters with fixed pins choice, which class they want to participate. The standard Bowhunter class will remain the same as previous years. Another proposal was made to allow range finders in all classes. Again, it will be the shooters choice to use a range finder or not. After a lengthy discussion, both proposals were approved. Motion was approved by Jennifer and second was made by Monica.

Maximum shot length for Men's classes will by 60 yards. Maximum shot length for Women's classes will be 45 yards.

Respectfully Submitted,

Judy Wooden

CFA Board Secretary



President

Greg Wooden

Vice President

Charlie Hersch

Secretary

Judy Wooden

<u>Treasurer</u>

Monica Mallon

Next Board Meeting

May 9, 2022

7:00pm

203 Members

Board Members

Dan Conrad

Richard Thompson

Jennifer Ochesky

Kelly Thornbury

Mat Rusk

Alternates

Jim Mallon

Myron Reed

Cheyenne Field Archers

P.O. Box 20790

Cheyenne, WY 82007

We are on the web!

www.cheyennefieldarchers.com